
 

 

                          Wakefield School Board Public Minutes  
                           Thursday January 8, 2025  
                                        Held in the Library 

                Approved 

 

 

(Transcribed from the video) 

 

 

Others Present: Michele Lambert,  Ashia Roy, Dino Scala, Alyssa Hall, Max Gehring with 

ClearView TV. 

 

Mr. DeColfmacker led those present in the flag salute at 6:12. 

 

Agenda Review 

Add teacher contract under New Business 

Transportation and Warrant Articles were emailed to the Board. 

Add Warrant Articles for the CBA 

Mrs. Taliaferro asked to have a vote on a Warrant Article revisited under Old Business. 

 

 

Presentations, Public Hearings 

None 

 

Public Comment 

Parks and Rec Director Alyssa Hall asked about the status of the buses. She asked if there was a 

possibility that the Rec Department could acquire one of the buses before the Board disposes of 

them. She said they have been utilizing the school’s buses for summer camp, vacation camp, ski 

program etc. Now that the school is using First Student we have to go through an outside 

company which is costly. If we have to continue on this path our prices for programs will 

increase. We may not be able to offer some of these programs.  

 

She said she realizes that the Board is trying to sell the buses to help pay for your transportation 

contract. In a perfect would we’d ask to take one of the buses. If for some reason you still need to 

sell it maybe we could get a deal. We do have some funds that we’ve fund raised and we may be  

BOARD MEMBERS  ADMINISTRATORS  

Robert DeColfmacker, Chair 
 

Anne Kebler, Superintendent by zoom 
 

Bob Ouellette, Vice Chair   
 

  

Mary Collins  
 

Carol Keenan, Student Services Director 
 

Brennan Peaslee  
 

Norma DiRocco, Principal 
 

Sandrea Taliaferro 
 

Ivy Levitt-Carlson, Assistant Principal 
 



 

 

 

 

able to use a little bit to help offset the cost. If you would consider Parks and Rec for one of your 

buses it would be much appreciated.  

 

Reports 

Transportation/Bus Updates 

Mr. Ouellette feels that policy DN is vague. He personally feels that a bus should be given to the 

Rec Department. Mr. DeColfmacker asked if a 77 passenger bus meets their need. Miss Hall said 

we have to limit our numbers for some of our programs. She said right now we have a 24 

passenger bus that’s not very reliable. We’d be able to increase the numbers for other programs 

if we had a 77 passenger bus.  

 

Mr. DeColfmacker said he agreed with Mr. Ouellette and support the Rec. Mr. Ouellette said he 

feels that the town and school should work together.  

Mr. DeColfmacker read Policy DN: 

The Board authorizes the superintendent or the superintendent's designee to dispose of obsolete 

items according to the following priority actions:  

1. First, by offering the items to the Town of Wakefield or any of its municipal departments for 

use.  

Mr. DeColfmacker feels it reads like this;  if we have a department that comes before us and 

wants a bus that would be our first priority and if that doesn’t happen we’d move to option 2. To 

sell them.  

 

Mrs. Collins said in the memorandum of the four options we received from the BA option four 

was selling and retaining. Mrs. Peaslee said if we retained the bus for Parks and Rec we’d have 

to follow all school bus laws like rostering and training. It also puts less on the Rec Department 

not having it be a school bus. She said if we’re getting rid of busing we need to get rid of busing. 

 

Mr. DeColfmacker asked if having a large bus and a small bus meet the needs of the Rec. Miss 

Hall said she hadn’t given that any thought. Mrs. Peaslee said the newest 14 passenger is 

handicapped accessible. Miss Hall let everyone know that they don’t plan on paying for this with 

tax dollars. She said if they were to acquire a bus or get a good deal for one the money would 

come from fund raisers. This would be subject to the Selectmen approving this.  

 

Mrs. Collins made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ouellette, to approve the Wakefield School 

District transferring ownership of a 77 passenger school bus to Wakefield Parks and Rec as 

long as the Selectmen and all parties agree. Mrs. Collins modified her motion to insert: to 

transfer the 2022 Freightliner 77 passenger bus and the 2019 13+1 passenger Minotour bus 

to the Rec.  

Mrs. Taliaferro asked what happens if the budget doesn’t pass and we have to go back to our old 

transportation? Mrs. Collins said that won’t happen because First Student is in the default 

budget. Mrs. Lambert clarified by saying transportation is in the default budget and its based on 

FY25.  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mrs. Peaslee suggested saying upon the approval of our budget. Mrs. Lambert spoke to Mr. 

Markiewicz and even if we are on default budget we will still be paying transportation to First  

Student.  

 

There was a discussion among the Board. Mrs. Lambert said in July there was a discussion about 

selling the buses to help pay for transportation costs. Mrs. Taliaferro said she had brought up not 

selling the buses. Mrs. Peaslee suggested that they say upon disbursement from our ownership of 

the buses the Rec gets those two. Mr. Ouellette told Miss Hall they would be responsible for 

existing repairs. (4-1)   

 

Mr. DeColfmacker called for a recess at 6:23. 

Mr. DeColfmacker called the meeting back in session at 6:25 

 

Mrs. Keenan told the Board $79,200 is the total itemized list from First Student to repair the 

buses. $54,500 was the original estimate First Student had given the district a few months ago. 

Mrs. Kebler said First Student is anxious to get them off their lot. She said that  the buses would 

cost $400 each to tow back to Wakefield and we’d have to keep them in the front parking lot. 

She said we have a very tight budget. She asked how the Board would pay for the bus repairs.  

 

Mrs. Taliaferro asked Mrs. Keenan what the cost for repairs would be not including the buses 

that would be going to the Rec. The difference would be $6,900 which would make the amount 

about $72,000 plus the $800 for towing. Mrs. Kebler said we have eight tires at Diprizios. She’s 

working on who will pick up the tires. Mrs. Peaslee suggest they be given to the Rec.  

 

The Board had a discussion about towing the buses back or selling them to First Student. Mrs. 

Peaslee what First Student will buy them for is a higher price than what Cressy’s would pay for 

them. As a dealership they will pay less because they need to resell them. Mrs. Peaslee said er 

could probably get more the mini vans through the districts private sale. 

Mrs. Collins made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ouellette, to get a purchase offer from First 

Student for each bus. (Vote 5-0)    

By consensus the Board agreed that the eight tires at Diprizios will go to the Rec.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Student Services Report 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Superintendents Report 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

Enrollment 

 

 



 

 

 

Consent Agenda 

Mrs. Collins made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ouellette, to approve the Consent Agenda. 

(Vote 3-2) 

 

Meeting Minutes 

Mrs. Collins made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ouellette, to approve the Non Public minutes 

of 12-17-24. (Vote 3-1-1) 

 

Mrs. Collins made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ouellette, to approve the Public Minutes of 

12-17-24. (Vote 3-1-1) 

 

Old Business 

Revisit Budget Vote 

Mrs. Taliaferro said she thought the Board was approving what the default budget was and not 

voting on the entire operating Budget. She asked to revote on the operation budget.  

Mrs. Taliaferro made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Peaslee, to revisit the Operating Budget 

vote. (Vote 3-2)  

 

Mrs. Taliaferro made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ouellette, to approve the Operating 

Budget of $13,616,277 with a default budget of $12,670, 852. (Vote 3-2)  

 

New Business 

Teachers Contract 

Mrs. Peaslee made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Collins to approve Article 3, the Wakefield 

Teachers Association CBA. 

Total $271,961 for year 1.  

Total $175.960 for year 2. 

Total $121,693 for year 3. 

Mrs. Taliaferro said she didn’t get a chance to read it all. 

(Vote 4-1) 

 

Mrs. Collins made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Peaslee, to approve Article 4 Special 

Meeting if Warrant Article 3 is defeated. (Vote 5-0) 

 

Warrant Article Summaries 

The Board agreed to the Warrant Article summaries and will decide at a later date who will 

handle what warrant article at Deliberative Session.  

 

Annual Report Cover Contest 

Milo Raynone’s drawing was picked by the Board for the cover of the School District Report.  

 

Policies 

GBGBA- Use of Automated External Defibrillator 

Mrs. Collins made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Peaslee, to approve Policy GBGBA. (Vote 5-

0) 



 

 

 

 

JLCGA- Emergency Plan for Sports Related Injuries and Additional protocols for Athletics 

Mrs. Collins made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ouellette, to approve Policy JLCGA. (Vote 

5-0) 

 

First Reading: 

JLP – Parental Notification of and Involvement in Student Welfare 

Mrs. Roy said this policy is required by law 

 

ACE – Non-Discrimination on the Basis of Handicap/Disability 

 

DAF – Administration of Federal Grant Funds 

Related policies were added.  

 

Follow Up 

Professional Development Tools 

Mrs. Lambert explained that money was taken out of the operating budget to pay for an item that 

was supposed to come out of a grant when it was found that they never received the grant. Mrs. 

Kebler said that it was out of ESSER Funds and Esser Funds changed their process the closer to 

the end of ESSER so a Professional Development activity that we thought was approvable was 

not. She said this was to pay a contracted service to help get our grants in place. We now have 

two staff members who have worked with her and have learned the grant process well.  

 

Mrs. Taliaferro asked how many people are getting stipends to do the grants? Mrs. Taliaferro 

said we have two. Mrs. Kebler said we have our academic coach and our professional 

development coordinator and they have done a great job of getting them done. She said since 

ESSER we haven’t had a lot to do any longer. There are five grants that are done and one is done 

by The Student Services Director, which is IDEA. Elaine Ellis and Penny Huckins are getting 

grants done.  

 

Mrs. Lambert said she checked with Mr. Markiewicz about the special ed line where there was 

zero for projected revenue and she said it had to do with the Adequacy Grant. She said we do 

have the Adequacy number for Wakefield. It’s $1,030,482 and it’s a component by the DOE to 

calculate adequacy aid. It’s posted on the DOE website. You calculate that out of the passed 

budget to know what the Town has to pay us. That reduced the operating budget by that amount.  

 

Ratify the CBA 

Mr. Ouellette made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Collins to ratify the Wakefield Teachers 

CBA for the next three years. (Vote 4-1) 

 

Public Comment  

None 

 

 

 



 

 

Non Public 

Mrs. Collins made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ouellette to enter non public at 7:30 under 

RSA 91-A;3 ll (c). Roll Call Vote: DeColfmacker aye, Collins Aye, Ouellette aye, Taliaferro 

aye Peaslee aye.  

 

The Board returned to public session at 8:33. 

 

Mrs. Peaslee made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Taliaferro, to seal the non public minutes of 

1-8-25 for one year. (Vote 5-0) 

 

Adjournment 

Mrs. Collins made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Taliaferro, to adjourn the meeting at 8:34.  

(Vote 5-0) 

 

Respectfully submitted for approval at the next School Board meeting, 

 

Priscilla Colbath 

School Board Secretary 

 

 

 

 


